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22090 Viane Ztreet
Berkeley 9, Cslifornia
Septenber 21, 1346

r. L. £, Marsnall
Building 10

Radiztion Laboratory
University of California
Barkeley 4, Californie

Dear Dr, “arshall:

I'nls 1s to advise you triat my plans for Laging
Elee, Z, 299 (2 unlts) "Study of Literature on Radlo
Communlications” are being changed due to a change in
poliey instituted by the Division of Zlectrical Znglineering.
All new zrasdjuste students in Zlec, 4, are now required to
toke flse. 2. 293 (2 units) under the direectlon of Professor
dorton and may toke in addition tlee, &, 299 (1 unit).
The tltle arizinally agreed upon for ay klec, &, 299
ressarch .8 now considered to be too general, so I shaell
work out & wors specifie title for Zlee, . 299 (1 unit)
to be taken under your direction and get Professor Reukema
to slgn the anrolment papars in your absence,

It look%s as if this change will not arpreclably change
zy actual resaearch work, but will require following a
somewhat different procedure. It is srobable that you
may be degignated as ons of ths experts to review the
work [ submit to °Professor Vorton for Zlec, E, 2%8,
I shall eonault you when you return as to whether the
revisad arrangenents which I work out are sa&tisfactory
to you.

Sincerely yours,

Frederick B, Wood




